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From: Kelvin Chan
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Rex Tabora; Carrie Lui; Kirstie Dutton; Anna Liao; Pearl Chen; angela@thepillarcapital.com
Subject: Asian Pacific American Community Center - Open Public Board Meeting - 1/10/2023 @ 5pm
Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 11:38:47 AM
Attachments: PastedGraphic-3.tiff

Hello Clerk of Board of Supervisors and San Francisco Main Library Government
Information Center, 

Asian Pacific American Community Center (APACC) is sending this notice in regards
to APACC’s Open Board Meeting. This is in compliance with the City and County of
San Francisco’s Public Access Policy (per SEC. 12L.4)^2. Please see below for the
required information. Please feel free to reply with any questions or concerns or if
there is anything missing in regards to compliance! Thank you!

Date: Tuesday, 1/10/2023
Time: 5:00pm
Location: Zoom (link below)

Topic: APACC Public Board Meeting
Time: Jan 10, 2023 05:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85701265993?
pwd=R1kwZ1k5Lzg4YytxS2txTmN3T1JJZz09

Thank You!!!
Kelvin Chan
Program Manager 
66 Raymond Ave. San Francisco, CA 94134
(415) 587-2689

Asian Pacific American Community Center
Links: Website  Instagram  Twitter  Facebook
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